Corporation of the County of Bruce brucecounty.on.ca
30 Park Streat, P.O. Box 70, Walkerton, OM, HOG 2V0D

a CUI'DD[EIE‘ Services DE‘DHITIT'IEF'IT
= Legislative Services Division
Date & March 26, 2025
Time )
Received: 10:32 am
Original To: CIF
March 24, 2025 -
Copies To:
county The Right Honourable Mark Carney, Take Appropriate Action [_J Fie [ |
Prime Minister of Canada Notes/Comments:

80 Wellington Street
Ottawa, ON K1A 0AZ2 (sent via email: pm@pm.gc.ca)

RE: Enabling a Municipal Response to Tariffs
Dear Prime Minister Carney,

The County of Bruce continues to monitor the situation with respect to
proposed tariffs by the United States. Tariffs and the corresponding
responses are inherently macro-economic in nature. Given this fact, the
tools available to municipalities are limited.

The County of Bruce is adopting a strategy to respond to the impacts of
tariffs locally which includes implementation of procurement policies
focused on purchasing from Canadian sources, where permitted by
trade agreements.

The County calls on the federal and provincial governments to take
action to ensure that municipalities have the tools they need to protect
Canadian consumers and businesses and ensure the continued
prosperity of the Canadian economy. The attached resolution provides
the details of the County’'s formal request.

Regards, &~ g

LuKe Charbonneau,
Warden
warden@brucecounty.on.ca

cc. The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario
(premier@ontario.ca)
Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) (policy@amo.on.ca)
Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM) (resolutions@fcm.ca)
All Ontario Municipalities






